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Top O Texas Educational Broadcasting Foundation

P.O. Box 8088

Amarillo, TX 79114

' In Re: NEW(FM), Red River, NM
Top O Texas Educational
Broadcasting Foundation

Facility ID# 175031
BMPED-20090820AAM

Dear Appﬁcant:
This letter refers to the above-captioned modification application for Red River, New Mexico.

An engineering study of the application reveals that it is in violation of 47 C.F.R. § 73.509 with
respect to the licensed facility of KRRT(FM), Arroyo Seco, NM (BLED-20080328 AAK).
Specifically, the proposed protected contour (60 dBu) would receive prohibited overlap from the
interfering contour (54 dBu) of KRRT and the proposed interfering contour (54 dBu) would
overlap the protected contour (60 dBu) of KRRT. This deficiency was not addressed in the
application

In light of the above, Application BMPED-20090820AAM is unacceptable for filing pursuant to
47 C.F.R. § 73.3566(a) and is HEREBY DISMISSED. These actions are taken pursuant to 47
C.F.R. §0.283.

Sincerely,

ames D. Bradshaw
Deputy Chief
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Jim Turvaville



